
From: Jenny Elphinstone
To: "Victor G Feros Town Planning Consultants"
Subject: Douglas Shire Council Agreement Niramaya Developments Pty Ltd - Bale Drive, Port Douglas (C1114)

(CA3238/2019)
Date: Monday, 30 September 2019 9:39:00 AM
Attachments: 190930 C1114 Letter to Council.pdf

Hi Nick,
Council agrees to the applicant’s request to extend the referral period for a further 10 business
days to the 17 October 2019.
Kind Regards
Jenny Elphinstone | Senior Planning Officer

Environment & Planning | Douglas Shire Council
P: 07 4099 9482 | F: 07 4098 2902 
E: enquiries@douglas.qld.gov.au | W: www.douglas.qld.gov.au 
Mail: PO Box 723, Mossman Q 4873 | Office: 64-66 Front St, Mossman Q 4873

From: Victor G Feros Town Planning Consultants 
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 8:58 AM
To: Jenny Elphinstone ; Enquiries 
Subject: Doc 921924 Niramaya Developments Pty Ltd - Bale Drive, Port Douglas (C1114)
(CA3238/2019)

Good Morning Jenny,

Please see attached letter.

We look forward to Council's further advice.

-- 

Regards 
Nick Hardy
Associate and Office Manager 
Victor G Feros Town Planning Consultants
Level 1, 127 Abbott Street, CAIRNS QLD, 4870
PO Box 1256 CAIRNS QLD 4870
Telephone 07 4031 3663
Mobile 0412 756 622
nick@ferosplanning.com.au
www.ferosplanning.com.au
The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments
is unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the sender. No
representation or warranty is given that the attached files are free from viruses or other defects. The
recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or damage that may occur.

mailto:/O=CIVICA CLOUD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1FC04CD7942347C7846E5DB6C0515EB3-JENNY ELPHI
mailto:nick@ferosplanning.com.au
mailto:enquiries@douglas.qld.gov.au
http://www.douglas.qld.gov.au/
mailto:nick@ferosplanning.com.au
http://www.ferosplanning.com.au/






